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Note :(— Attempt any four short answer type questions from
Section-A. Attempt two questions each from Section-B

and Section-C respectively.

SECTION—A
1. (a) Distinguish between a void agreement and a void

contract.

(b) Explain the following terms :
(i) Offer.
(i) Acceptance.

(c) "Agreements which interfere with the administration of
justice are void", why ?

(d) What are rights of indemnity holder when sued ?

() What are the obligations of public authority under
section 4 of RIT Act ?

() What is a gratuitous bailment ? 4x5=20
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SECTION—B

Define the term 'contract’. What arc the essentials of a valid

b

contract ?
Who is competent to enter a contract ? Discuss the position of

LS

minor in this regard.

4. Explain the term tender. What are the essentials of a valid
tender ? State the effect of refusal to accept a tender.

5. What is meant by anticipatory breach of contract ? Briefly state
and explain the provisions of the Indian Contract Act dealing

with anticipatory breach of contract. 2x10=20
SECTION—C

6. Define a contract of indemnity. What are the rights of an indemnity
holder when sued ? '

7.  What do you mean by agency ? What are the different modes
of creation of agency ?

8. Define pledge. What are the respective rights and duties of
Pawnor and Pawnee ?

9. What is public authority ? What are the obligations of public
authority ? ' 2x10=20
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